
RE: small equipment for Wrap It Up

Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Fri 14-06-2024 18:04
To:​Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>;​Arun Thakur <arun.thakur@travelfoodservices.com>​

Please go ahead.
 
From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 5:58 PM
To: Arun Thakur <arun.thakur@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: small equipment for Wrap It Up
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
 
Dear Chef,
 
Noted.
 
Attached quotation for your review and approval. 
 

Best Regards,

Cleyton D'costa 

Purchase Department

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 

Goa International Airport Dabolim, 

Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061

Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in

Website: www.travelfoodservices.com 

www.k-hospitality.com

 

Office Address
Shop No 2,
Umiya Quatro D Block
Behind Highway Kitchen
Dabolim Goa-403801

From: Arun Thakur <arun.thakur@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 12 June 2024 17:05
To: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
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Cc: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: small equipment for Wrap It Up
 
Dear Cleyton,
 
Kindly find the attached small equipment requirements for our new outlet.
 

Wrap It Up
S No. Equipment Name Quantity Remarks    

1
Cutting Board
(white/Green/Red) 1 each      

2 Ss small ladle 4      
3 SS Slicer 4      
4 Scraper 2      
5 Onion slicer  1      
6 Squzee Bottle 12      
7 small weight machine 1      

8
small container for salt and
paper 4      

9 Ss bowl 10 inches 6      
10 Ss bowl 8 inches 6      
11 G N Pan 1/1 8" 2      
12 G N Pan 1/4 6" 20      
13 G N Pan 1/6 6" 12      
14 G N Pan 1/2 6" 6      

15
Plastic Container (Food
Grade) 2ltr 10      

           
           
 
 
Thanks & Regards,
Chef Arun Thakur
TFS GOA, Dabolim
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